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Good morning Candace,
 

1. Brett Deane is the Vice President for EBA’s Construction Service Group.  His contact
information is; (M) 302.803.0380, email  brett.deane@ebaengineering.com

2. We would like to leave the address 3365B V. Street, N.E. Washington, District of
Columbia on the license since we have a small office at this address.

 
Please let me know if any additional information is needed.
 
Thank you,
 

 
From: Candace Krout <Candace.Krout@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 9:27 AM
To: Candace Rios <candace.rios@ebaengineering.com>
Subject: RE: RE: [NRC] Request for Information-Renewal Application; License#: 19-35269-01
MC#:649420

 
Good Morning Candace Rios,

Thank you for your initial response, as per our conversation, this is a secondary request for
information to provide clarity on the location of storage.

Please Note: This email Request for Additional Information (RAI) pertains to your renewal
application for license #: 19-35269-01.
 
The attached letter is a Request for Additional Information. There are 2 main questions
within the document.
 
Please ensure management signs the completed response. Please submit the response to
Candace.Krout@nrc.gov or R1DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov with a reference to 649420.
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NOTE: It is recommended that you send any security related documents through
secured email, such as a secured envelope or a method of your choosing.
 
Please do not hesitate to reach out if there are any questions.
 
Best Regards,
 
 
Candace Krout
Health Physicist
Commercial, Industrial, R&D, and Academic Branch
Division of Radiological Safety and Security
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I
Office (610) 337-5246
Candace.Krout@nrc.gov    
 
From: Candace Rios <candace.rios@ebaengineering.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 1:33 PM
To: R1DRSSMail Resource <R1DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov>
Cc: Candace Krout <Candace.Krout@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [NRC] Request for Information-Renewal Application; License#: 19-
35269-01 MC#:649420

 
Good afternoon,
  EBA’s responses to the Request for Additional Information are attached. Please let me know if any
additional information is needed.
 
Thank you,
 

 
From: Candace Krout <Candace.Krout@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 10:05 AM
To: Candace Rios <candace.rios@ebaengineering.com>
Subject: [NRC] Request for Information-Renewal Application; License#: 19-35269-01 MC#:649420

 
Good Morning Candace Rios,

Please Note: This email Request for Additional Information (RAI) pertains to your renewal
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application for license #: 19-35269-01.
 
The attached letter is a Request for Additional Information. There are 3 main questions
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

 
 

Disclaimer

Information contained in this email message, including all attachments, is privileged and confidential and is
intended only for the use of the individual or individuals addressed. Any other use, dissemination, distribution,
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. This email has been scanned for
viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by EBA Engineering, Inc.
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